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LPonese:

The inspection was en examinetton of the activities conducted,under your license es they retete to radiation setsey and to compliance with the Nucteer

| Regulatory Commiss.on1(NRCl rules and regulations and the conditions of your 16 cones. The inspection consisted os ss'. active eneminettons of procedutos

and representatrve records, interviews. with personne4, and observet6one by the inspector. The findmes os a reeutt of this insoc tion are se follows:

] 1. Within ene sceoe of this inspection, no violetions were otwerved.

] 2. The inspector ego vertfied the steps you have tektn to correct the viole' ions identified during'the test inspection. We have no further questions on
those actions et this time.

3. Dur6ng this inspection certem of your acthrities, os checked below, were in vlotetten of NRC e equirements.

THIS 18 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION wh6ch is required to be posted in accordance w6th 10 CFR 19.11.

A, wee not property posted to ind,cete the presence

of e .10 CF R 20.203(b), (c), (d), (el or 34.42.

B. Conte *ners located in were not property

labeled to indicate the presence of radioective meterial.10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (t)(2).

C. of seeded sources were not performed et the proper

frequencies. 10 CF R License Conettlen Number ,

h3 0. Records of 5bNbh dO[b d # Ib 7.[
^

were not propwty meintained.

10 CF R Ni/Y[#)M 09[b[M or License Condition Number .

E. Documents were not property posted or otherwise modo eve 6Leblo.10 CFR 19.11.

F, Reports or notifications of were not made in accordance

with 10 CF R or License Condition Number .
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e nw.r,y state taet witnin so oevs tne utiea. 4.urio.4 my me io tne in.p.eier wm me te.en to eerrat ine .iesetions identmeo in tne it.mo en=n ea en .

vnb c'ete#nent of Serrestive tellens le made in SC4erdance witn en requirements of 10 CP R 2 201. No furtner reseenee wWl be submitted unless required bye
tne N ? C.
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Licensee:

The inspection was an esamenation of the ectivities conducted under your license es they rotate to radietion safety and to complieer.e with the Nuclear

Regulatory Commission % (NRCl rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective euminations of procedures
8'nd represen:stive records,6mtervews, with personnet, anc' observations by the inspector. The findmgs as a result 0 this ins,.ection are es f allows:

1. WitHn the scope of this 6nspectson, no violeti sns were sheerved.

|

] 2. The inspector eiso verif W the steps you have taken to correct tne viviedw..e euentified during'the last inspection. We have no further questions on
those actions et this time.

3. During this inspection certem of your activities, as checked below, were h violation of NRC requirements.

THIS 18 A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is requwed to be posted 6n accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
,

A. vies not poperly posted to indicate the preseice
of a _.10 CFR 70.203tb),(c),(dl. (e) or 34.42,

1

B. Conte.ners located in were not property__

labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive meterial 10 CF R 20.20Hf)(11, or (f)(2).

C. of sessed sources were r:et perfo*med at the proper
frequencies.10 CFR Licease Conditten Number .

D 0. Records of b/fLI dO[ k_ d h # [[IY.b were not prope ty maintained.
10 CFR 3s.N 40T uT(b?/U o, ucense Condit.on Numbo,

E. Documents were not properly posted or otherwise meJe ovellable.10 CFR 19,11

F. Reports or notifications of
- were hot mode in accorrainee

with 10 CF R or Lgense Condition Number
.
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I hereby stets thet within 2Q days the ectione destrlbeef by me to the lespettor will be tehen to screest the violations |dentitleef in the items the4hed 8be,'e.
Thu st:tement of corresttve estions is made in occordance with the requiremente of 10 CP M 2 209. No further response will be submitted unless required by
the PCC.
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